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August 24, 2023 
 

Westphalia Broadband, Inc.      Via ETFS Filing 
109 E. Main St. 
Westphalia, MI 48894 
 
FRN: 0011278702 
Transmittal No. 7 
 
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch 
Office of the Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th St., S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20554 
Attention: Wireline Competition Bureau 
 
Dear Ms. Dortch, 
 
 This letter transmits, on behalf of Westphalia Broadband, Inc. (“WBI”), a complete 
copy of WBI’s Base Document Tariff F.C.C. No. 1, Access Service, which includes all 
tariff changes that became effective as of August 1, 2023.  
 
 The filing consists of the entire WBI Tariff F.C.C. No. 1, consisting of a Preface 
and Parts I through XVI. The tariff can be viewed in its entirety at: 
http://www.telecommich.org/tariffs.  
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 Any questions you may have regarding this filing should be directed to the following 
individuals: 
 
 Michael G. Oliva   or   Michael A. Holmes 
 124 W. Allegan, Suite 700   600 W. Shiawassee St. 
 Lansing, MI 48933    Lansing, MI 48933 
 Tel: (517) 482-2400    Tel: (517) 482-1148 
 Fax: (517) 853-8671   Fax: (517) 482-3548 
 Email: mgoliva@loomislaw.com  Email: holmes.michael@telecommich.org  
 
       Sincerely, 
 
        
 
       Michael G. Oliva 
        Counsel for Westphalia  
        Broadband, Inc 
 

        
 


